From: Cynthia Swift-King [cking@nhssi.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 1:34 PM
To: Cromartie, Jamie

Cc: Janico Terry; Theresa Herbert
Subject: RE: Bee cups

Good afternoon Jamie:
Thank you so much for contacting NHSSI, we would be happy to assist you!

The price for painted bowls is .19 each and .5 a piece for the white/unpainted bowls. We also charge for shipping, the
cost of which depends on the amount of bowls that you require and where they are to be shipped.

Please be advised that we prefer payments remitted via a credit card. Credit card payments can be made by going to
www.nhssi.org, (1st click on “donations” and then input the total amount of the remittance). Checks are to be made
payable to "New Horizon Supported Services, Inc."

An invoice will be emailed to you and included with the shipment to indicate that they remittance was for the purchase
of Bee bowls (as opposed to a donation)

The first step in this process is to advise me as to (1) the total # of bowls in question (i.e. how many white, yellow, and
unpainted you need) and (2) an exact address where they are to be shipped. | can then advise you how much your
order will cost and when it will be mailed out

Thanks and have a "BEE" utiful day

Cynthia Swift-King, Associate Director
New Horizons Supported Services, Inc.

Upper Marlboro Office

16000 Trade Zone Avenue #109

Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20774

Tel: 301. 579.4485  Fax: 301.249.4512

Waldorf Office

2670 Crain Highway # 405
Waldorf, Maryland 20601
Tel: 301.850.7340

Fax: 301.374.9265

From: Cromartie, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Cromartie@stockton.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 12:50 PM
To: Cynthia Swift-King
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